(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/StatefZip/Phone #)

[] pekup [ war [] ma

{(Business Entity Name)

T —

(Document Number}

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Speéial Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

.

600183124906

£. DENNARD

g



Malave, Erin

Page | of |

From: - Karen L. Sikes, CAM [ksikes@karpm.cam]
Sent:  Thursday, July 08, 2010 11:59 AM

-

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change - Karen L. Sikes, P.A.

1. Principal and Officers Address changes for Karen L. Sikes, P.A. (Doc Poso00c95904).
the same for officers and directors. Mailing is same.

631 Tarpon Ave, Unit 6359
Fernandina Beach, F1. 32034

i
P. Q. Box 16195
Fernandina Beach, FL. 32035

Qwner Info .
631 Tarpon Ave, Unit 6359
Fernandina Beach, FL 32034

- Raspectfully,

Karan L. Sikes. CAM

KarLyn Property Management

P. O. Box 16195

Femandina Beach, FL 32035-3120

Volce (804) 418-9440 - Fax (904} 428-12398

. Tell-Frea (BB6) 415-8440

keikes@karpm.com
hitp/ikarpm,com -

L N rallaYesh Wal

2. ‘Address Change for Fictitious Name "Karl.yn Property Management" ( Reﬁ

i

—— -

New principal address is



